
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
nEG/ON 4 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Roger Chubin 
Manager 
Environmental Health and Safety 
IFF Chemical Holdings, Inc. 
:2051 N. Lane Avenue 
Jacksonville, Florida 32254 

•\ fU\N r A FEDERAL CENTER 
•) I FORSYfH STREET 

A rLAN r A. GEORGIA 30303-1:!960 

Re: IFF Chemical Holdings, Inc. 
Consent Agreement and Final Order 
Docket No. TSCA-04-2011-2536(b) 

Dear Mr. Chubin: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the above-referenced 
matter. The original CAFO has been tiled with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the parties as 
Jirected in Section 22.6 ofthe Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the assessed penalty of$5,880 is due within 30 days from the 
dfective date. Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or certified check includes the name of the 
respondent and the docket number of this case. Penalty payment questions should be directed to Mr. 
Bryson Lehman either by telephone at (513) 487-2123 or by written correspondence to his attention at 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Cincinnati Accounting Operations at the address identified in 
the CAFO. 

Also enclosed is a copy of a document entitled ''Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission 
Registrants' Duty to Disclose Environmental Legal Proceedings." This document puts you on notice of 
your potential duty to disclose to the Securities and Exchange Commission any environmental 
enforcement actions taken by the EPA. Where used in the document .. SEC" refers to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission. 

Internet Address (UAL) • http://www.epa.gov 
Recycled/Racyclabla • Printed wrth Vegetable Oil Based Inks on Recycled Paper (Minimum 30% Postconsumer) 



Should you have any questions about this matter or your compliance status in the future, please call me 
at (~04) 562-X979 or Mr. Mark Bean of the EPA Region 4 staff at (404) 562-9000. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

_ :L-) ;--- !-.. 
lca~e~nne M. Gettle' 
Chief 
Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 



In the Matter of: 

UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

ATLANTA, GEORGIA 

IFF Chemical Holdings, Inc. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2536(b) 

Respondent. ___________________________ ) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nature of the Action 

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 

Revocation/Termination or Suspension ofPermits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R. Part 

22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxics Management Division, 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4. Respondent is IFF Chemical 

Holdings, Inc. 

2. Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F .R. § 22.18 and desire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations described 

herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any evidence or 

testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 
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II. Preliminary Statements 

3. The authority to take action under Section 16(a) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), is vested 

in the Administrator of EPA. The Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May 11, 1994. 

4. Pursuant to Section 15 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2614, it is unlawful for any person to: (1) 

fail or refuse to comply with any rule or order promulgated pursuant to Sections 4, 5, 8, 

12 or 13 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2603, § 2604, § 2607, § 2611 or§ 2612); (2) use for 

commercial purposes a chemical substance or mixture that the person knew or had reason 

to know was manufactured, imported, processed, or distributed in commerce in violation 

ofTSCA Section 5, 15 U.S.C. § 2604; (3) fail to maintain records, submit reports or 

information, or permit access to or allow copying of records as required by TSCA; and 

(4) refuse to permit entry or inspection as authorized by Section 11 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. 

§ 2610. 

5. Any person who violates a provision of Section 15 of TSCA shall be liable for a civil 

penalty in an amount not to exceed $25,000 for each such violation, in accordance with 

Section 16( a) of TSCA. The Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA to 

review and adjust penalties, as necessary, for inflation at least once every four years. As 

such, pursuant to the Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for Inflation Rule, 40 

C.F.R. Part 19, the revised maximum penalty for each violation occurring after 

January 30, 1997, through March 15,2004, is $27,500, for each violation occurring after 

March 15, 2004, through January 12, 2009, the maximum penalty for each violation is 
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$32,500, and for each violation occurring after January 12, 2009, the maximum penalty 

for each violation is $37,500. Each day a violation continues may constitute a separate 

violation. 

6. All Confidential Business Information (CBI) in this CAFO has been redacted. To 

determine the identity of the chemical substance referenced in this CAFO or the CBI that 

was deleted (CBI deleted), Complainant and/or Respondent should refer to the letter, 

dated June 27, 2011, sent to the Respondent identifying the potential violations of TSCA 

and notifying the Respondent of the opportunity to show cause why EPA should not 

proceed with an enforcement action. 

7. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4), the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

Mark Bean 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-9000. 

III. Specific Allegations 

8. Respondent owns and operates a chemical manufacturing facility located at 2051 N. Lane 

Avenue in Jacksonville, Florida 32254 (the Facility). 

9. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 710.3, Respondent is a person subject to TSCA. 

10. During calendar year 2005, Respondent manufactured or processed chemical substances 

at the Facility. 

11. In accordance with Section 11 ofTSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2610, on May 19,2010, an 

authorized representative of the EPA conducted an inspection at the Facility. 
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12. According to the information submitted to the EPA by the Respondent, during calendar 

year 2005, Respondent manufactured or processed Chemical A in an amount regulated by 

TSCA. 

13. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 710.43, the reporting year applicable to this matter was calendar 

year 2005. 

14. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 710.43, the submission period is the period in which information 

generated during the reporting year is submitted to EPA. 

15. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 710.53, the submission period applicable to this matter was 

between the dates of August 25, 2006, and March 23, 2007, inclusive. 

16. According to the Inventory Update Report filed by the Facility for production of 

chemical substances during calendar year 2005, (CBI deleted) pounds of Chemical A 

were manufactured at the Facility. 

17. According to production volume information, (CBI deleted) pounds of Chemical A were 

actually manufactured at the Facility, a difference of greater than ten percent from the 

reported volume. 

18. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 710.52(c)(3)(iv), the reported manufactured volume of a 

chemical substance must be accurate to plus or minus ten percent of the actual 

manufactured volume for the reporting year. 

19. Respondent violated TSCA Section 15(1) in that it failed to report in a manner the met 

the standard. 

IV. Consent Agreement 

20. For the purposes of this CAFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 
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21. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

22. Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

23. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAFO, it is in compliance 

with the TSCA regulations referenced in this CAFO. 

24. Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

endangerment, or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

25. Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofTSCA. 

V. Final Order 

26. Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of FIVE THOUSAND, EIGHT HUNDRED 

EIGHTY DOLLARS ($5,880) which shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the 

effective date. 

27. Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the "Treasurer, United States of America." The Respondent shall note on 

the face of the check the Respondent's name and the Docket Number associated 

with this CAFO. The penalty payment shall be sent by one of the following methods to 
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the address indentified for the method chosen. 

Address for payment submittal using the United States Postal Service: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000. 

Address for payment submittal using other mail service (e.g., Federal Express, 
United Parcel Service (UPS), DHL, etc.): 

U.S. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 631 01 

Contact Person: Natalie Pearson- (314) 418-4087. 

28. At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAPO, to the following 

persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; 

Mark Bean 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 

29. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made 
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pursuant to this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall 

constitute a violation of this CAFO. 

30. Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

of entry of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, of overdue debts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 

31. Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

32. This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

33. Each undersigned representative to the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that 

party to this CAFO. 

The remainder of this document intentionally left blank 
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I. Effective Date 

34. The effective date of this CAFO shall be the date on which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: 
Docket No.: 

By: 

IFF Chemical Holdings, Inc. 
TSCA-04-2011-2536(b) 

Name: /At' tJ...u~;.., 

Title: ~~/"~/Jt~F 

Complainant: ironmental Protection Agency 

By: 

Beverly H. Banister, Director 
Air, Pesticides and Toxics 

Management Division 

Date: ~ho{tl 
-=~,~~~---------

r! /) 
APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this d3 day of _ ____..f..IL~~~~~---2'..ft!p?t,=-:..:tl__:_. 

By: 

Susan B. Schuh 
Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the original and one copy of the foregoing 
Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the foregoing Consent 
Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of IFF Chemical Holdings, Inc., Docket Number: 
TSCA-04-2011-2536(b), to the addressees listed below: 

Roger Chubin 
Manager 
Environmental Health & Safety 
IFF Chemical Holdings, Inc. 
2051 N. Lane Avenue 
Jacksonville, Florida 32254 

Mark Bean 
Chemical Products and Asbestos Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

Robert Caplan, Senior Attorney 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

By: 

Acting Regional ea 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

(404) 562-9511 

(via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 



\ 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE ORIGINATING OWCE: 
(Attach a coPJ of the ftaal order and transmittal letter to DelendanURespoadent) I I 

Saundi Wilson 
00 

'j I~ Jl 
This rona was oripaated by=------------:~----------

(Name) {Date) 

intbe ______ R_e_g_io_n __ 4_. __ o_Rc __ ._o_EA __ ~~------------------------•(404)582•9504 
(Ofnce) '0 (Telephone NUIIIber) 

D 

D 

D 
D 

Non-SF Judicial Order/Consent Decree 
USAO COLLECTS 

SF Judfdal Order/Coaseat Decree 
DOJ COLLECTS 

This is an oripnal debt 

D Ovenlibt BIDIDt ·COlt Packap r~ 
Sent witb biD ......._ 

D Not seat wltb biD 

D Ovenilht BIIIIJII· COlt Pacbp not required 

D This Is a modUicatloa 

The Site Speciftc Superfund Accouat Number:----------------------

The Desipated ReaioaaUHadquarters Proaram omce: -------...:-------------

The IFMS Accounts Receiwble Coatrol Number is: Date. _____ _ 

Ir you bave any questJoas, please caD:_ ' -or the Finaodal Manacement Sectfoa at: ...-:.. 

DISTRIBU!ION: 

A. JUDICIAL ORDER§: Copies ot ..._ rorm witb aa attacbed copy of lbe rroat JJIIIe Ill lbe FINAL JUDICIAL ORDER 
sbould be m.iled to: 

1. Debt Tncklai Olllar 
Ea.............a Ealarcea.ut Sedloa 
Deputamlt Ill Jusdce RM 1647 
P.O. IJo& 7611 ......... FnDidia StatJoa 
WIISblllpa.D.C. 21Nt 

z. 
l. 

8. ADMINIST!ATJV! ORDERS: Copies of tbia rona witb aa attached COPJ of lbe hat pap ot lbe AdmiDistntbe Order should be to: 

1. l. 

"'· 
Desipated l'rolnm omce 
Repoaal Couasd (E,\D) 



• ·• • •' • II 

EPA ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE CONTROL NUMBER FORM 
PROGRAM SPECIFIC INFORMATION 
PROGRAM: ___ · _________ __ 

Case Docket Control Number: ___________________ _ 

ToUdAmountDue:. _______________________________ __ 

--· 

FuD payment due 30 days after issuance date of----------

Installment payments to be paid: 

Amount Due: Date Due: 

$. ____ _ 

$ _____ _ 

$~----

$. ____ _ 




